Redacted

From:
Sent: 1/14/2011 6:55:24 PM
To: 'Roberts, Thomas' (thomas.roberts@cpuc.ca.gov)
Cc: Dietz, Sidney (/O=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=SBD4)
Bec:
Subject: FW: SM DR Responses to DRA 001
Tom,

Ijust received a message from your server that said your mailbox is full. | think it may be that the
attachments to these DRs are too large. Vil need to put them - and all the others | was planning to send
tonight — on a flash drive and have it brought to Van Ness on Tuesday morning. Meanwhile, I'm
resending with text only (no large attachments) to see if that works.

Redacted

From:Redacted |

Sent: Friday, January 14, 2011 6:50 PM
To: 'Roberts, Thomas'

Cc: Dietz, Sidney

Subject: SM DR Responses to DRA _(001

Tom,

On behalf of Sid, here is a partial response to Data Request DRA_001. Please note that some of the

attachments contain confidential information and are being submitted under CPUC Code Section 583.
More responses to DRA_001 will follow on Tuesday, January 18.

Redacted
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